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Township of Bernards 
1 Collyer Lane, Basking Ridge, NJ  07920 

Phone:  908-204-3001; Fax:  908-204-3015; Website:  www.bernards.org 

 
BERNARDS TOWNSHIP SOLICITOR’S FAQ 

 
What are the hours that soliciting is 
permitted? 
Solicitors may solicit Monday through Saturday 
from 10:00am to 8:00pm. Solicitors who sell 
ready-to-eat food (ex. Ice Cream trucks) may 
solicit Monday through Sunday between the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00pm. 
 
How do I know if they have a Bernards 
Township solicitation license?  
 

 
 
Solicitors must display their Bernards Township 
license during any solicitation. Likewise their 
license must be shown upon the request by any  
citizen or Police Department member. Only one 
solicitor may solicit per license (badge). 

Is a background check done on the solicitors?  
Yes, all solicitors have filed an application with 
the Municipal Clerk’s office and a background 
check has been performed by the Police 
Department.  
 
Who does not need a solicitors License from 
the Township? 
Persons soliciting for a charitable cause, 
discussing political or religious interest, a full-
time student selling goods for a school related or 
recreational activity. Click here for a full list.   
 
How can I learn more about solicitors & 
licensing in Bernards? 
 

o Watch this informational video! 
  Did you know? – Solicitors  
 

o Reference the Solicitation Ordinance on 
the Township website. Click here 

 
If you have any questions, please call the 
Municipal Clerk’s Office at 908-204-3001 or the 
Police Department’s non-emergency number 
908-766-1122. 

 
CURRENTLY APPROVED SOLICITORS  

(EXPIRATION 12/31/2024) 
 

Solicitor Company 
Jamal Bobbitt Renewal By Andersen 
Diego DelaCruz Renewal By Andersen 
Walter Diaz-Figueredo  Renewal By Andersen 
Leslie Guzman-Benitez Renewal By Andersen 
Alyssa Lidman Renewal By Andersen 
Damian Mesa Renewal By Andersen 
Iris Orellana Renewal By Andersen 
Brian Piatkowski Renewal By Andersen 
Brett Prisco Renewal By Andersen 

http://www.bernards.org/
https://www.ecode360.com/9065943
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FCeCFK9qkvg
https://www.ecode360.com/9065943
http://www.bernards.org/
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Wadoo Taylor Renewal By Andersen 
Timothy Thompson Renewal By Andersen 
Michael Vatore Renewal By Andersen 
Ilija Veleski Renewal By Andersen 
Andrew Warren Renewal By Andersen 
Mary Martinez Renewal By Andersen 
Alexander Vasquez Mora Bridgeville Ice Cream 
  
  

 


